STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DiVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNGRA e

March 25, 1986

Quinoco Petroleum, Inc.
P.0O. Box 278111
Denver, CO 80237

Re: Delinguent Packer Leakage Tests 1985

Gentlemen:

This office Gid not receive 1985 packer leakage tests on
the below listedé well/wells. Annual tests on all non/cown-
hole commingled multiple completions are reguired in north

western New Mexico.

You are hereby directed to schedule and test these wells
within 60 days of this date. These tests will serve as 1985
tests, and 1986 tests are to be ran at a later date.

1f you have any questions, please contact this cffice.

B. Montoya 25 #1 H-25-32N-13W

Yours truly,
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Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector
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